Brothel “ Northern Belle ” Cairns Queensland
“outstanding Co-respondence from C.E.O Aart Brons”

Legal Brothel “ Northern Belle “ Cairns. Requests to have the
Queensland Prostitution Act amended

Please refer to:
1" http://www.abc.net.au/news/2018-09-29/brothel-downturn-caused-by-illegal-sex-work-and-hook-up-apps/10318994

2" https://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/politics/queensland/massage-parlours-offering-illegal-prostitution-hurting
-queensland-s-brothels-20181002-p507b0.html

From: Aart Brons

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 10:27 AM

To: amym@fairfaxmedia.com.au

Subject: Invite for industry input and feedback.

Hi Amy,
| hope you are well, and that this E-Mail is received in good faith.

Is there any way you could find out as to why the prostitution Act has moved its portfolio

from the Attorney Generals office back to the Police Ministers office.

“ILLEGAL ORGANIZED SYNDICATED ESCORT SERVICES AND ILLEGAL MASSAGE PARLOURS ARE STILL
KILLING US”

There has been no movement on this important issue since we last co-responded.

https://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/national/queensland/tinder-taking-away-brothels-bread-and-butter-owner-
20170222-guismo.html

Maybe you can do a follow up story so as to highlight the horrific problem

we legal brothel owners still face.

| have left you with the latest E-Mail for your information below, sent to. (As seen below.)

Feel free to call me on (07) 4033 5955.

Kind regards
Aart Brons.
Brothel Owner and Licensee

www.northernbelle.com.au
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From: Aart Brons

Sent: Sunday, 11 March 2018 3:39 AM

To: 'police@ministerial.qld.gov.au' <police@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Invite for industry input and feedback.

From: Aart Brons

Sent: Sunday, 11 March 2018 3:37 AM

To: 'thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au' <thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Invite for industry input and feedback.

From: Aart Brons

Sent: Sunday, 11 March 2018 3:29 AM

To: 'plaadmin’ <plaadmin@iprimus.com.au>
Subject: FW: Invite for industry input and feedback.

To the Hon chair of the P,L,A. Mr Walter H Tutt.
This E-Mail will also be forwarded to
The Hon Premier Annastacia Palaszcuk.

And the Minister for police the Hon Mark Ryan.

Dear Sir,

My name is Aart Brons C,E,O and licensee of www.northernbelle.com.au

In response to your letter dated 5 March 2018. | will take up your invite for the industry input and feedback.
| request you to look into my file already with the P,L,A from Dec 2006 till and including 2017

Refer to www.aartbrons.com , to be followed by www.cmc.aartbrons.com

and including its site-map http://cmc.aartbrons.com/sitemap-page-order.html

| have had no satisfaction so far from the P,L,A as in any outcome till date.
Many democratic questions to rule of law remain unanswered.

Refer to http://cmc.aartbrons.com/Aart-Brons-Submission-to-cmc-17-12-2010.html

Your Chief Executive Director the Hon Margaret Izaac has intensive knowledge of our plight as from 2001.
Refer to http://hwgh.northernbelle.com.au/How_we_got_here.html

There has been no follow up to the E-Mail sent to Cairns City Council by her on behalf of the P,L,A,s first Chairman

the Hon WJ Carter QC . Refer to PLA letter withheld
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| have accused Cairns City Council of perjury and also the now Cairns Regional Council for covering it up.

Perjury is a criminal offence and should be dealt with No matter the time frame.

If NOT dealt with the amendment to the prostitution act in 2001 was useless making
S63a and S64 of the Act still questionable. Point blank.

This Letter of Comment/Advise from the P.L.A was critical and pivotal

to my building application on the issue of Code/Impact. PLA letter withheld.

Also refer to latest letter to mayor Val schier http://www.aartbrons.com/Val_schier The Mayor of Cairns_
Regional_Council.html

and the Cairns post newspaper article http://aart.northernbelle.com.au/att/Aart%20council%20media%201.pdf

It is my humble opinion that the two recommendations outstanding from the the then C.M.C report in 2006
and again in 2011 ABSOLUTELY NEED TO BE INTODUCED

Refer again to my submission to the C,M,C. http://cmc.aartbrons.com/Aart-Brons-Submission-to-cmc-17-12-
2010.html

Premier the Hon Peter Beatty when introducing the Act called it “WORLD CLASS”
It is now on the brink of “POLICY FAILURE”. This needs urgent attention.

It is my view and 21 other brothel managers and Licensees that the future of the Legal Brothel Industry depends on
it.

Refer to https://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/national/queensland/tinder-taking-away-brothels-bread-and-butter-
owner-20170222-guismo.html

| hope that this E-Mail is well received as it is well intended.

A response to the above is required.

Kind regards
Aart Brons
Brothel Owner and Licensee

www.nhorthernbelle.com.au


http://www.northernbelle.com.au/
http://aart.northernbelle.com.au/att/PLA_witheld.pdf
http://www.aartbrons.com/Val_schier_The_Mayor_of_Cairns_Regional_Council.html
http://www.aartbrons.com/Val_schier_The_Mayor_of_Cairns_Regional_Council.html
http://aart.northernbelle.com.au/att/Aart%20council%20media%201.pdf
http://cmc.aartbrons.com/Aart-Brons-Submission-to-cmc-17-12-2010.html
http://cmc.aartbrons.com/Aart-Brons-Submission-to-cmc-17-12-2010.html
https://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/national/queensland/tinder-taking-away-brothels-bread-and-butter-owner-20170222-guismo.html
https://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/national/queensland/tinder-taking-away-brothels-bread-and-butter-owner-20170222-guismo.html

	Gmail - FW_ Brothel _ Northern Belle _ ..11-1b
	Gmail - FW_ Brothel _ Northern Belle _ ..11-2
	Gmail - FW_ Brothel _ Northern Belle _ ..11-3

